FW: WestPenn - TX Aerial Saw Operations - 3/15/23 - 12/16/23

To: Contacts in Centre County - Safety Forces & Public Entities:

See email below regarding plans for FE transmission to trim high voltage corridors across the county . . ..

Joleen Hindman she/her/hers
Consultant, Regional External Affairs
FwstEnergy 814-231-5310 (356-5310) | cell: 814-571-3716
- » jhindman@firstenergycorp.com
2800 E. College Ave., State College, PA 16801 | mailstop: G-SCSC

From: Harbart, Michael B <mharbart@firstenergycorp.com>
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2023 10:23 AM

To: Aerial Patrol master Pre-Flight Notification WP <grp-aerial_patrol_master_pre-flight_notification_wp@firstenergycorp.com>
Subject: WestPenn - TX Aerial Saw Operations - 3/15/23 - 12/16/23

All,

Please be advised that on March 15, 2023, weather permitting, Aerial Solutions Inc. will be mobilizing to WestPenn and will
be conducting Aerial Saw Operations. Aerial Saw Operations are scheduled March through December, covering selective
Transmission facilities system-wide annually. The helicopter has a saw consisting of multiple 24-inch rotary blades powered

by a motor suspended on a vertical boom beneath it. As the helicopter flies slowly along the right-of-way, the aerial saw cuts
and trims trees and other vegetation.

e Aerial Saw — Aerial Solutions Inc., White & Yellow MD 500 E with Blue Stripe, Tail Number N1107T, Pilot: Cameron Moon
(910-625-1904) - see attached photo

The pilot will be in communication with any local Airports, when in their airspace. Please “Text” VM Specialist or
Pilot for emergency notification during patrol.

Please advise local Safety Forces and other public entities or sensitive customers as needed.



